From: Wong, Lana (CPC)

Sent: Tuesday, December 4, 2018 10:47 AM

To: Radonich, Anna

Cc: Macenski, Trevor; Range, Jessica (CPC); Alexis Pelosi; Miriam Montesinos; Katie O'Brien
Subject: 469 Stevenson Street

Attachments: 469 Stevenson_EIR_Scope of Work_LW+JR_12_4_2018.docx; Stantec Scope 469

Stevenson St IS Proposal_LW+JR._12_4_2018.docx; 469 Stevenson Street_Shadow
Fan.jpg; PreVision_469_Stevenson_SOW_Proposal_LW+JR_12_4_2018.docx;
2018-07-02 469 Stevenson - Wind_Scope of Work_LW+JR+MLi_12_4_2018.docx

Hello Anna,
Attached our Planning’s comments on the following:

* EIR Scope of Work

* IS Scope of Work (Please address/accept our remaining comments and we can go ahead and approve this scope)
* Shadow Scope of Work and Shadow Fan

* Wind Scope of Work

Please review and return these documents by the end of the day, December 14. Please note that Planning is currently
reviewing the project description and we are working on the draft project schedule.

Thanks,

Lana Wong
Senior Environmental Planner, Environmental Planning Division

Planning Department, City and County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-575-9047 Fax: 415-558-6409

Email: lana.wong@sfgov.org

Web: www.sfplanning.org
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